ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [Dennis.Williford@areva.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:46 PM

To: Tesfaye, Getachew

Cc: BENNETT Kathy (AREVA); DELANO Karen (AREVA); HALLINGER Pat (EXTERNAL

AREVA); ROMINE Judy (AREVA); RYAN Tom (AREVA); WELLS Russell (AREVA);
BALLARD Bob (AREVA); WILLIAMSON Rick (AREVA)

Subject: DRAFT Response to U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 497 (5837), FSAR
Ch. 3, Question 03.09.06-19

Attachments: RAI 497 Draft Response US EPR DC.pdf

Getachew,

Attached is a draft response for RAI No. 497, Question 03.09.06-19 in advance of the September 9, 2011 final
date. To assist in the NRC review, a complete version of U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2 Table 3.9.6-2 has been
provided in the draft response.

Let me know if the staff has questions or if this can be sent as a final response.

Thanks,

Dennis Wiilliford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Getachew.Tesfaye@nrc.gov

Cc: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB); DELANO Karen (RS/NB); ROMINE Judy (RS/NB); RYAN Tom (RS/NB); WELLS Russell
(RS/NB)

Subject: Response to U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 497 (5837), FSAR Ch. 3

Getachew,

Attached please find AREVA NP Inc.’s response to the subject request for additional information (RAI). The
attached file, “RAI 497 Response US EPR DC.pdf” provides a schedule since a technically correct and
complete response to the 1 question cannot be provided at this time.

The following table indicates the respective pages in the response document, “RAI 497 Response US EPR
DC.pdf,” that contain AREVA NP’s response to the subject question.

Question # Start Page | End Page

RAI 497 — 03.09.06-19 2 2




A complete answer is not provided for the one question. The schedule for a technically correct and complete
final response to this question is provided below

Question # Response Date
RAI 497 — 03.09.06-19 September 9, 2011
Sincerely,

Dennis Wiilliford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: Tesfaye, Getachew [mailto:Getachew.Tesfaye@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 4:18 PM

To: ZZ-DL-A-USEPR-DL

Cc: Scarbrough, Thomas; Terao, David; Miernicki, Michael; Clark, Phyllis; Colaccino, Joseph; ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource
Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 497 (5837), FSAR Ch. 3

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI). A draft of the RAI was provided to
you on July 1, 2011, and on July 8, 2011, you informed us that the RAl is clear and no further clarification is
needed. As a result, no change is made to the draft RAl. The schedule we have established for review of your
application assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. For any
RAIls that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt of this information will be
provided to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact the
published schedule.

Thanks,

Getachew Tesfaye
Sr. Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NARP
(301) 415-3361
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Response to

Request for Additional Information No. 497(5837), Revision 0
Question 03.09.06-19

7/1/2011

U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification
AREVA NP Inc.
Docket No. 52-020
SRP Section: 03.09.06 - Functional Design Qualification and Inservice Testing
Programs for Pumps, Valves, and Dynamic Restraints
Application Section: 3.9.6

QUESTIONS for Component Integrity, Performance, and Testing Branch 1
(AP1000/EPR Projects) (CIB1)



AREVA NP Inc.

Response to Request for Additional Information No. 497, Question 03.09.06-19
U.S. EPR Design Certification Application Page 2 of 3

Question 03.09.06-19:

OPEN ITEM

In reviewing the interim revision to the U.S. EPR FSAR, the NRC staff has determined that
additional information is needed on Table 3.9.6-2, “Inservice Valve Testing Program
Requirements,” in the U.S. EPR FSAR. In particular, the applicant is requested to provide the
following information:

a. Confirm that Table 3.9.6-2 specifies the applicable exercise requirement and position

verification requirement for all manual valves (active or passive). See, for example,
manual valves on pages 3.9-120 to 124, 129, 130, 141 to 143, 175, 176, 184, 185, 195,
196, 198, 199, 207 to 217, 223 to 227, 229, and 233.

Confirm that Table 3.9.6-2 specifies the applicable position verification requirement on a
2-year frequency for all relief valves with remote position indication. The applicant is also
requested to discuss the basis for specifying some relief valves as passive valves. See,
for example, relief valves on pages 3.9-126, 127, 177, 179 to 182, 204, and 235 to 237.

Revise Item E of Note 9 in Table 3.9.6-2 to be consistent with the 2-year exercise
requirement for manual valves in 10 CFR 50.55a(b)(3)(vi) in lieu of the 5-year exercise
requirement in the ASME OM Code.

Response to Question 03.09.06-19:

a.

The following changes will be made to U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2, Table 3.9.6-2, to address the
NRC comment:

The exercise test frequency for active manual valves will be revised to two years
consistent with the requirement of 10 CFR 50.55a(b)(3)(vi). Item E of Note 9 in U.S.
EPR FSAR Tier 2, Table 3.9.6-2, will be revised accordingly.

Passive manual and motor-operated valves do not require an exercise test per Table
ISTC-3500-1 of the ASME OM Code-2004. As noted in Table ISTC-3500-1 of the ASME
OM Code-2004, passive Category B valves require a position indication verification at
least once every two years and passive Category A valves require both a leakage test
and a position indication verification. See, for example, changes on pages 3.9-122, 3/9-
144, and 3.9-223.

The 2-year position indication verification frequency for all relief valves with remote position
indication has been added to U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2, Table 3.9.6-2. Any relief valves that
were designated as passive have been changed to active. Additionally, the safety position
for relief valve 30XJN10AA196 has been changed from open to closed.

See the response to item a.

Other changes to U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2, Table 3.9.6-2, are described below:

Revised the Valve Actuator Designator for Valve 30XJR10AA120 from SA (self
actuated) to RLF (relief) and added RLF to Note 3 in U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2,



AREVA NP Inc.

Response to Request for Additional Information No. 497, Question 03.09.06-19
U.S. EPR Design Certification Application Page 3 of 3

Table 3.9.6-2. 30XJR10AA120 is a rupture disk and is properly classified as a
Category D in accordance with the ASME OM code; whereas SA valves are Class C per
the OM code.

e Added note “LT per 10 CFR 50, Appendix J” for valves for valves in the QNJ, and SGB
systems for consistency with U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2, Table 6.2.4-1.

e The ASME Code Category for valves 30FAL10AA002 and 30FAL10AA003 has been
changed from “P” to “A.”

e The safety position for valve 30LAR41AA002 was corrected from opened to closed.

e Duplicate valve numbers were found for valves 30PEB21AA001 and 30PEB21AA002 on
page 3.9-205. These were changed to 30PEB21AA006 and 30PEB21AA007,
respectively.

FSAR Impact:

U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2, Table 3.9.6-2, will be revised as described in the response and
indicated on the enclosed markup. Note that some of these changes were made in U.S. EPR
FSAR Revision 3 and boxed and flagged where the changes were made.



U.S. EPR Final Safety
Analysis Report Markups
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